

Chris Sampson

Principal Economist

CSAMPSON@OHE.ORG



ABOUT

Chris is an experienced researcher with more than 10 years working in the field of health economics, focusing on applied studies in a range of clinical contexts including depression, orthotics, neonatology, and stroke. His primary research interests are in economic evaluation in health care, including health technology assessment policy, the development of new methods for cost-effectiveness analysis, and the valuation of health. Chris is well-known for his expertise in the collection and analysis of patient-reported outcomes and resource-use data and methodological developments in the measurement of health-related quality of life.



EXPERTISE

Cost-effectiveness analysis	Health technology assessment	Mental health
Decision modelling	QALYs	Screening
Clinical trials	Patient-reported outcomes	Observational data



EXPERIENCE

- Principal Economist**
 Office of Health Economics (Present - 2019)
- Senior Economist**
 Office of Health Economics (2019 – 2017)
- Research Assistant**
 School of Medicine, University of Nottingham (2017 – 2014)
- Research Assistant**
 School of Sociology and Social Policy, University of Nottingham (2014 – 2010)



APPOINTMENTS

Chair Elect
 ISPOR Open Source Models Special Interest Group

Current

Honorary Project Health Economist
 Oxford University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Previous



EDUCATION

Ph.D.

University of Nottingham

M.Sc. Economics & Health Economics

University of Sheffield

B.A. Economics

University of Sheffield



MEMBERSHIPS

Member, Webmaster

Health Economists' Study Group (HESG)

Member

Editorial Board PharmacoEconomics – Open

Member

Royal Economic Society (RES)

Member

International Health Economics Association (iHEA)

Member

International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research (ISPOR)